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Anne M. Garcia

‘

From: Sean T. DiPalma

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 4:47 PM
To: Maricela C. Martinez

Subject: RE: SFC Water Accounts

Mari,

It appears that nothing changed with Sewer — the cost for the last two months has been consistent with the past, even

with their update to the billing structure. Below is a snapshot of our Sewer costs since FY20:

Year July August September October November | December January February M
FY-20 6,809.35 6,739.61 6,052.39 5,625.25 6,565.46 5,216.56 4,885.23 5,814.59 4,
Fy-21 4,511.97 4,141.82 4,553.72 5,576.26 4,545.62 5,426.49 3,881.95 4,769.64 6,
FY-22 5,297.20 6,272.36 7,673.33 5,462.33 6,583.32 4,651.88 4,419.52 3,8656p 4,
FY-23 | 3,871.15| 4,402.11 a

My Sewer budget is already $75,000 so | should be more than good there. Let’s put the full adjustment in the 1860-751)7
Water line.

Thanks,

-Sean

From: Maricela C. Martinez

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 2:07 PM
To: Sean T. DiPalma

Subject: RE: SFC Water Accounts

Hi Sean,

Z/11/18 QIAUOOTA HaT

I just talked to Ira from Public Works he indicated that the billing issues arose because
our auditors found that according to an ordinance the County has the government ratds
are supposed to increase every year. The rates hadn’t been updated since 2012.

Amanda Portillo is out today so I spoke with Melissa in budget to get guidance. She
spoke with Yvonne and it is agreed the money will come from budgeted cash. Yvonne
wants us to increase it by $250,000. Can you please let me know how much of the
$250,000 should go into water (line item 7007) and how much for sewer (line item
7006)? Or do you prefer we put it all into water since sewer is significantly lower in
cost?

Maricela “Mari” Martinez
Operations Manager
Public Safety

505-986-2415
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From: Sean T. DiPalma
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 1:40 PM

To: Maricela C. Martinez <mcmartinez@santafecountynm.gov>
Subject: RE: SFC Water Accounts

| don’t know any details about what happened at Utilities; only what Yvonne informed us in April (that they discovered
some billing adjustments.)

From: Maricela C. Martinez

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 1:27 PM

To: Sean T. DiPalma <SDiPalma@santafecountynm.gov>
Subject: RE: SFC Water Accounts

Thank you Sean.
I will work on this after I ask Yvonne to see where she wants to take the money from.

Do you more specifics about this error on Utilities? Was it due to the implementation of
the Cubic Software, we hired a contractor for consultation and project management for
the implementation of the software.

Maricela “Mari” Martinez

Operations Manager
Public Safety
505-986-2415

BEES

SANTA FE county

From: Sean T. DiPalma

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 12:06 PM

To: Maricela C. Martinez <mcmartinez@santafecountynm.gov>
Subject: FW: SFC Water Accounts

Mari,



Since you mentioned you were working on a BAR, attached are the ADF water bills | just got for August usage. Though
the budget was adjusted to $900,000, it’s still not sufficient to cover the entire year (I'll only have $64,000 left after
paying these bills.) Using this month as a base and disregarding the annual fire hydrant fee, I reckon our new monthly
water bill will be about $22,000-$24,000 per montbh if our inmate population stays low and their behavior remains good
(they break fire sprinkler heads sometimes.)

Rounding up to $25K/month, | likely have enough budget to cover September and October usage but will need probably
$175,000 to get us thru June. Can this amount be added to this BAR you're working on? | feel the funding should come
from Cash rather than from our other operations since the main cause of this issue was a billing problem at Utilities, but
Yvonne might have a different idea.

Sean DiPalma | Accountant Senior

Santa Fe County Corrections | 28 Camino Justicia | Santa Fe, NM 87508
Phone (505) 428-3893 | Fax (505) 428-3889 | sdipalma@santafecountynm.qgov

From: Yvonne S. Herrera

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 6:49 PM
To: Sean T. DiPalma <SDiPalma@santafecountynm.gov>; Trever J. Carson <tjcarson@santafecountynm.gov>; Donnaza
Morris <dmorris@santafecountynm.gov>

Cc: Melissa L. Martinez <mImartinez@santafecountynm.gov>; Amanda R. Portillo <arportillo@santafecountynm.gov>;
John Dupuis <jdupuis@santafecountynm.gov>; Ira G. Roybal <igroybal@santafecountynm.gov>
Subject: RE: SFC Water Accounts

Hello everyone.
Utilities discovered an issue with their billing rates. We’ve included additional funding to pay for this adjustment in ngxt
year’s budget. For now, pay the amount owed for the billing month’s service only.

When you process the first billing for FY 2023, then pay the balance owed. If you have any questions, let me know.
Thank you.

YVONNE HERRERA
Finance Division Director
Manager’s Office

(505) 995-2781

B
SANTA FE couniy

From: Sean T. DiPalma

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 2:39 PM

To: Yvonne S. Herrera <ysherrera@santafecountynm.gov>

Cc: Melissa L. Martinez <mImartinez@santafecountynm.gov>; Amanda R. Portillo <arportillo@santafecountynm.gov>;
Trever J. Carson <tjcarson@santafecountynm.gov>; Donna Morris <dmorris@santafecountynm.gov>

Subject: RE: SFC Water Accounts

£2AZ/TT/T08 IQIODIT XMII1D

Hello Yvonne,



| just received the attached water/sewer bills for ADF. My existing encumbrances (U22174/Sewer and U22175/Water)
and budget are vastly insufficient to cover the “billing adjustment” amounts added on May’s bill.

| have just enough funds encumbered to cover the New Charges amounts on all these bills. | will not be able to pay the
expected water bill for June. Shall | submit to A/P for the current usage costs only and leave the previous balance to be
handled separately at a later time? Or how should | proceed with these?

Sean DiPalma | Accountant Senior

Santa Fe County Corrections | 28 Camino Justicia | Santa Fe, NM 87508
Phone (505) 428-3893 | Fax (505) 428-3889 | sdipalma@santafecountynm.gov

From: Yvonne S. Herrera

Sent: Saturday, April 16, 2022 9:07 PM

To: Tila Rendon-Varela <TRendon@santafecountynm.gov>; Sean T. DiPalma <SDiPalma@santafecountynm.gov>; Donna
Morris <dmorris@santafecountynm.gov>

Cc: Melissa L. Martinez <mimartinez@santafecountynm.gov>; Amanda R. Portillo <arportillo@santafecountynm.gov>
Subject: SFC Water Accounts

Hello everyone,

We have to increase the water utility budgets for next year due to billing adjustments the Utility’s department
discovered recently. The additional amounts owed are significant. If necessary, we will provide additional support to
make the payment. Can you confirm these accounts belong to you and the expenditure account used for the payments:

Book 11 Account 1160 Rancho Viejo Fire Station

Book 11 Account 10758 SFCO Adult Detention Center
Book 11 Account 10756 SFCO Aduit Detention Center
Book 11 Account 10757 SFCO Adult Detention Center

Thank you.

YVONNE HERRERA

Finance Division Director
Manager's Office
(505) 995-2781

B

SANTA FE county




